
bruce.foster@sce.com 

10/8/2010 10:43:49 AM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); Zafar, Marzia 
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Michael.Hoover@sce.com
(Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Blattner, William (WBlattner@semprautilities.com); 
Dan Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Reiger, J. Jason 
(jason.reiger@cpuc.ca.gov); Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
(sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov); Campbell, Andrew 
(andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: AB32 Forum

Thanks

From: "Zafar, Marzia" [marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: 10/08/2010 09:54 AM MST
To: "Blattner, William" <WBlattner@semprautilities.com>; "Dan Skopec" <dskopec@semprautilities.com>; 

Bruce Foster; Brian Prusnek; Michael Hoover; "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.C0M>; "Dietz, Sidney" 
<SBD4@pge.com>
Cc: "Khosrowjah, Sepideh" <sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Prosper, Terrie D." 

<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Reiger, J. Jason" <jason.reiger@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Campbell, Andrew" 
<andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: AB32 Forum

Good Morning lOUs,

On Wednesday, October 13th, Comr Ryan will be co-hosting a forum to discuss how AB32 is an 
investment in our future. Mary Nichols and President Peevey are the keynote speakers. Comr Ryan 
will also be moderating a panel discussion between green businesses and community leaders as well 
as academia.

Attached is the agenda. We welcome your attendance.

When - Wednesday, Oct 13th 
Where - CPUC Auditorium 
Time - 1pm to 4:30pm

Regards,
marzia

Marzia Zafar.Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov..415-703..1997

SB GT&S 0302677
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